UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20665

Faan®

DEC 4 1980

Docket Nos.: 50-373
and 50-374

MEMORANDUM FOR: B. J. Youngblood, Chief, Licensing Branch No. 1, DL

FROM: A. Bournia, Project Manager, Licensing Branch No. 1, DL
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY (CECo)
DATE AND TIME: December 16, 1980
2:00 PM
LOCATION: Phillips Building, Room P-422
Bethesda, Maryland
PURPOSE : To discuss the actions taken by CECo with
regard to the unique TMI-BWR related
actions.
PARTICIPANTS: NRC Staff

H. Denton, T. Murley, D. Ross, S. Hanauer,
R. Vollmer, D. Eisenhut, R. Tedesco,
J. Youngblood and A. Bournia

CECo Staff

C. Reed, et al.
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A. Bournia, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of licensirg
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Mr. J. S. Abel

Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
Post Office Box 767

Chicago, I11inois 60690

cc:

Philip P. Steptoe, Esq.
Suite 4200

One First National Plaza
Chicago, 111inois 60603

Dean Hansell, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
188 West Randolph Street
Suite 2315

Chicago, I11inois 60601

Mr. Roger Wa''er, Resident Inspector
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 224

Marseilles, I11inois 61364







